Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: WALSH ENG PROD CORP{NSL)
Date: Monday, March 25, 1996 1:39PM
Priority: High

ROSA UNIT #149A
1900'FNL;2190'FWL
F-12-31N-06W
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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C-115 - Operator's Monthly Report (Continuation Page - Instructions are on the back of form C-115)

2 Operator: Blackwood & Nichols Co. a LTD Partnership

3 OGRID: 002505

4 Month/Year

01/96

6 Page 4 of 40

]

INJECTION PRODUCTION DISPOSITION OF Oll, GAS, AND WATER
1 8 11 iz 16 19 22 23
POOL NO. AND NAME C 9 10 C Barrels of 13 14 15 | C 18 il on Ci{ Oilon
Property No. and Name 0| Volume | Pressure | O oil/conden- Barrels of MCF Days | 0 17 GasBTU | hand at 20 21 0| handat
Well No. & U-L-S-T-R D D sate water Gas Prod- | B | Pointof | or Oil APl | beginning | Volume | Transporter | D | end of
APiNo., 3 E produced produced Produced | uced | E | Disposition | Gravity | of month |{Bbisimcf)] OGRID E| month
1 2 3 4
409 N 10 - 30N - O7W
30 - 039 - 24215 F 1150 129905/ 31/ G| 0605730 879 129645 002520
G 260 U
W| 08605750 1150
410 K 09 - 31N - O7W
30 - 045 - 27488 F 420 19000] 31| G| 0609430 919 18858 002520
G 142 U
W| 0609450 420
a1 G 10 - 30N - O7W
30 - 039 - 24365 F 976 111703] 31| G| (0605630 879 111502 002520
G 201 U
W] 0605650 976
412 N 29 -31IN-07W
30 - 045 - 27354 F 2598 221652 31| G| 0613130 919 221309 002520 ;
G 343 ] m
W| 0613150 2598 ‘
413 B 20 - 30N - O7W
30 - 039 - 24216 S 0 0 0 ,ﬁ
|
|
413R A 20 - 30N - O7W
30 - 039 - 24946 F 152 70236 31| G 0606330 879 70212 002520
G 24 ]
W| 0606350 152
414 H 30 - 31N - 07W
30 - 045 - 27320 F 1462 152478 31| G 0613230 919 152159 002520
G 319 U
w| 0613250 1462




